

# RE: Rate mitigation

---

**From:** "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 31 Oct 2017 21:39:39 -0400

---

Yes – I am talking to Helen tomorrow morning on it so we should connect.

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** October 31, 2017 8:33 PM  
**To:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>; Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>  
**Subject:** Re: Rate mitigation

OK. Can we also regroup tomorrow re our plan on MJEP for Thursday.

Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 31, 2017 6:05 PM  
**To:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Cc:** Hughes, Karen (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Rate mitigation

Me again – the invites just changed and sign-off will be on Ch 1 tomorrow afternoon with Ch 2 now on Thursday. Accordingly, we'll need to Ch 1 in the morning – we'll keep 3C second on agenda and can come back to the FHP piece in Ch 1 once you've joined.

---

**From:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS)  
**Sent:** October-31-17 5:57 PM  
**To:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Cc:** Hughes, Karen (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** Rate mitigation

Hi Cindy –

Karen's going to pass on Rate Mitigation tomorrow so we can get caught up on the yellows stuff we missed today pre- ADM sign-off. I know you have interest in Ch.3C so we'll start with Ch.2 (a long one) before going to 3C – hopefully you're back and able to join by that time.

P.